

NOTICE OF PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT

Date: August 18, 2005

REGULATION TITLE:
Solar Collector Certification

REGULATION NO.:
6C7-8.003

SUMMARY OF REGULATION AMENDMENT: This regulation is revised to reflect updates in the scope of the certification program administered by the center. The regulation describes what the certification signifies and explains that retailers may only use the certification label on models which are certified.

AUTHORITY: BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003

NAME OF PERSON INITIATING PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT:
Philip Fairey, Deputy Director of Florida Solar Energy Center

COMMENTS CONCERNING THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT SHOULD BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO THE CONTACT PERSON IDENTIFIED BELOW. The comments must identify the regulation you are commenting on.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED REGULATION IS:

Regulations Administrator
4000 Central Florida Blvd.
Millican Hall, Suite 360
Orlando, FL 32816-0015
Phone: (407) 823-2482
Fax: (407) 823-6155
e-mail: regulations@mail.ucf.edu

FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED REGULATION AMENDMENT:

6C7-8.003 Solar Thermal Collector and PV Module Certification.

(1) The Center ~~shall~~ will provide a Label of Certification to the Seller of a solar thermal collector ~~that model which~~ has met the requirements ~~standards~~ of FSEC Standard 101-05-GP-5-80 and for which there are acceptable ~~thermal~~ performance ~~test~~ results, subject to compliance with the provisions of FSEC Standard 102-05-GP-6-80. Contents of the Llabel of Ccertification ~~shall~~ will include but not be limited to:

- (~~a~~) Certification that the collector meets the minimum standards of the Center.
- (~~b~~) A solar thermal collector ~~thermal~~ performance rating in accordance with ~~or ratings calculated by the method of FSEC Standard 102-05-GP-6-80~~.
- (~~c~~) A measure of the solar thermal collector's gross area.

(2) The Center shall provide a Label of Certification to the Seller of PV modules that have been tested in compliance with the provisions of FSEC Standard 202-05. Contents of the label shall include PV module performance rating in accordance with FSEC Standard 201-05.

(3a) As a condition of ~~for~~ displaying a Label of Certification on a solar thermal collector or PV module, the Seller must have received the Label of Certification from the Center for that same model thermal collector or PV module, and shall only apply that Label of Certification to that specific model of the thermal collector or PV module, abide by the conditions of the Solar Collector Labeling Agreement, FSEC GP 6 80.

(4b) The contents and format of the Label of Certification may be revised as deemed necessary by the Center.

~~Specific Authority: 120.53(1)(a), 240.227(1), 377.705(4)(d), 240.209(4) FS., 6C 12.001, F.A.C. Law Implemented 377.705(4)(d), 240.277(1), 240.279, 240.281, 240.209(3)(m), (4), (5)(e) FS.~~ BOG Resolution dated January 7, 2003.

~~History—Formerly 6C-12.03, Renumbered 1-3-85, Formerly 6C7-8.03, _____.~~